Dyde, Amy

From: foi
Subject: FW: Today's meeting wit-SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] .
| All redactions S47F|

From: H@health.qov.au [mailto health.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesda February 2013 9:07 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Today's meeting with (-SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

- Thank you so much. Just ring -nd | will come down and escort you.

rug Strategy Branc

Population Health

Department of Health and Ageing
Phone:02 6289 4537

From: "Neilson, Shane" <Shane.Neilson@crimecommission.gov.au>
To: "Moira.Weston@health.gov.au" <Moira.Weston@health.gov.au>,
Cc: "Colleen.Krestensen@health.gov.au” <Colleen.Krestensen@health.gov.au>

Date: 06/02/2013 10:04
Subject: RE: Today's meeting with Colleen [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks -Have just spoken to

.nd am happy to move the meeting forward. Will try to get down there as close to
1pm as possible.

Many thanks.

Australian Crime Commission

From: health.gov.au health.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2013 9:24 AM
To:

Cc: health.gov.au
Subject: Today's meeting with Il [ SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

H
'ried to call you but you were in a meeting. Would you be able to come over around 1:00 today please. | will
ring you again later in the morning just to check that this is ok.

Cheers,



dydamy
Callout
All redactions S47F




